Natasha Salatino-Mach

Skip Team <orders@skipthedishes.com>

From:

Sent: April 20, 2023 11:41 AM
To: Natasha Salatino-Mach
Subject: Your order has been placed!

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Order Placed

Your order has been placed with Nortefios Taqueria for delivery ASAP.

TRACK ORDER

ORDER #523520445
Nortefios Taqueria (Brown St.)
Placed for Delivery ASAP
x1 Beef Quesadilla $14.69
x1 Pork Taquitos (3 pcs) $13.75
x1 Spicy Chicken Quesadilla $13.44
x10 Pico $0.94
x1 Pickled Jalapeno $1.25




x1

x2

x1

x10

x1

x1

Spicy Chicken Quesadilla

Beef Quesadilla
"No Jalapeiio ALLERGY****"

Lentil Taquitos (3 pcs)

"No raw onion please"

Salsa

Spicy Chicken Quesadilla

Pork Quesadilla
Food/Beverage Total
Delivery Fee

HST

Service Fee

Service Fee Tax - HST
Tip the Food Courier
Total (CAD)

Paid with Credit Card.

$13.44

$14.69

$13.75

$0.94
$13.44

$13.44
$145.38
$2.59
$19.24
$0.99
$0.13
$14.54
$182.87

F ————

We want to hear from you!

Complete our survey and tell us about
your experience with SkipTheDishes

TAKE THE SURVEY




Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: April 2,2023 4:10 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Receipt from Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Flawless B r by Divya

[ * [ ==

Let Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya know
how your experience was

»120.00

Gift Card $120.00
Total $120.00
T

Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya
831 may street north
THUNDER BAY, ON P7C3S2
807-357-8026

MasterCard 6409 (Contactless) 2023-
04-02-
16:04
#lad4




Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: April 2,2023 4:11 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Receipt from Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Flawless B r by Divya

BT (=%

Let Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya know
how your experience was

120.00

Gift Card $120.00
Total $120.00
R

Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya
831 may street north
THUNDER BAY, ON P7C3S2
807-357-8026

MasterCard 6409 (Contactless) 2023-
04-02-
16:05

#nxpT




Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: April 2, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Receipt from Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Flawless B r by Divya

B 1 (3=

Let Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya know
how your experience was

120.00

Gift Card $120.00
Total $120.00
e

Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya
831 may street north
THUNDER BAY, ON P7C3S2
807-357-8026

MasterCard 6409 (Contactless) 2023-
04-02-
16:06

#TBYO




Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: April 2, 2023 4:13 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Receipt from Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Flawless B r by Divya

[x] =7 X =T

Let Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya know
how your experience was

+120.00

Gift Card $120.00
Total $120.00
A

Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya
831 may street north
THUNDER BAY, ON P7C3S2
807-357-8026

MasterCard 6409 (Contactless) 2023-
04-02-
16:06

#D9KU




Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: April 2,2023 4:13 PM

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

:120.00

Gift Card $120.00
Total $120.00
i

Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya
831 may street north
THUNDER BAY, ON P7C3S2
807-357-8026

MasterCard 6409 (Contactless) 2023-
04-02-
16:07

#NWss




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

Flawless B

E =7 [zl gt

Let Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya know
how your experience was

120.00

Gift Card $120.00
Total $120.00
B

Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya
831 may street north
THUNDER BAY, ON P7C3S2
807-357-8026

MasterCard 6409 (Contactless) 2023-
04-02-
16:07
#rBo7




Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: April 2,2023 4:14 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Receipt from Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Flawless B r by Divya

H=T [m=%

Let Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya know
how your experience was

120.00

Gift Card $120.00
Total $120.00
s

Flawless Beauty Bar by Divya
831 may street north
THUNDER BAY, ON P7C3S2
807-357-8026

MasterCard 6409 (Contactless) 2023-
04-02-
16:08
#7fT3




lerse Hortans

Tin Hortons # 101859
110 Vaterloo Street North, Thunder Bay, oN, pI¢ 68
807-622-6565

Orive-Thr
Order #: 15
;<EB]&;;;ﬁa\ I B e T e

§1.8:
1 Black 3

HD Original Blend
Crean

XL Original Blend
Double Double

Brek Sand Conbo

Sausage - Brek Sand
English Nuffin
Hashbroun

LG Original Blend
Double Double

! 1.8
1

1

!

1

1

1

1

1

1

1 Tray
1

1

1

1

1

1

2

$2.3

$1.9

0.

Sanduich Conbo

RG BLY
Bal-Plain

Hashbroun S0.70

LG Original Blend .U
Crean

Dnt - OF Plain N.9%

Subtotal: 6.8

HST1: YRV

HST: N
Total Tax: 0.0

ra Total:

Cashier: SHIFT 1

GST/HSTH: 822110870
04-04-2023 09:30:10 AN
Receipt #: 358777302
Order 10: 257973901
“Enj0y any. French Vanilla, fiot Chocolate, .

—
4531 -4890-2024-8030-30326
Upon survey conpletion enter velidation code
here. —
And return this receipt to @ participating Tin Hortans
in Canada to receive offer. .
«Plus tax. See vebsite for ful1 Terns and Conditions




Terse Hotlons

Tin Hortons # 101859
110 Uaterloo Street North, Thunder Bay, ON, PTC 648
807-622-6565

s
Drive-Thr
l'nar

UJUE/ #; /60

1 L6 Original Blend—m R ‘4
1 Crean

! Bgi - Plain

i Tossted

1 1/2 Plain Crn Chs
1

1 Alnond Hilk
1 XL Original Blend
1 Double Double

1 L6 Original Blend
1 Double Double

1 KD Original Blend

LG Original Blend

1 Black
1 Tray
1 Ont - OF Plain
1 Brek Sand Conbo
1 Sausage - Brek Sand
1 English Huffin
NO 1 Slice Processed

1
1 Dnt - OF Plain
1 LG Original Blend
Double Double

Sweetener
e

Subtotal:
HST1:

HST:
Total Tax:

1
1

Change Due:
rashier: SHIFT 1

GST/HSTH: 622110870
04-20-2023 09:45:22 AH
Receipt #: 360706902

Order ID: 259683601

xxxxpixxxraxd 711

D8Il
:;cbw‘um.‘ CHEQUING
Card Entry:TAP-ICC Sequence: 000284
Trans Type:Purchase sZSAFJ
Herchant #: 030000022330
Tern #: 102
Ref #: 00000264
f}afu f: 00369712
foplication Lebel: Interac
AlD ¥: 0000002771010
TUR 0" 6000008000

" 2000
INEA

ppproved

futh #:SEEZAN
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Michael’s

Made by you"

MICHAELS STORE #3954 (807 )343-0545
MICHARELS STORE #3954
349 MAIN ST - BLDG Al
THUNDER BAY, ON P7B bL6
Rewards Number LLMR90360851217

789-5111-4118-1640-5814

T

1428 EMP SAL 3401 3954 003 4/27/23 14:36

EMPLOYEE SALE 1352993

CRICUT EASY PRESS 93573773013  34.99
1:0:29,99

CPN GET ITM30%  10.50-

MM DA TOOL KIT 20 195158§987?5 . 17.99
CPN GET ITM30% 5.40-

POSTER BRD WHITE 4001003985?826 1.79

CPN GET ITM30% 4,24
POSTER BRD WHITE 40010?%985?825 10

CPN GET ITM30% 9,18
YOUSAVED § 29.32

Coupords) Applled:
400100349670 CPN GET ITM30%

SUBTOTAL 68.41
HST R135299063 13% 8.89
TOTAL 77.30
Auth # T4VIRF
Debit #4711 17.30

24.49 oN
12.89 G

10.08 G

2.2 %



Wichaels

Made by you"

MICHAELS STORE #3954 (807)343-0545
MICHAELS STORE #3954
349 MAIN ST - BLDG Al
THUNDER BAY, ON P7B BL6
Rewards Number: LMR90360851217

|'|H\H|l| |||l| [

9124 3954 004 4/27/23 20:07
MM CNI]L 9LBS SOY ]95158?89%8 % 54.99

38.49G
CPN GET ITM30% 16,50~
MM CNDL 4LBS BEES 195158709032  54.99
1@ 38.49 38.49 G
CPN GET ITM30% 16,60~
MM DA CATS DUO 11 195158892307  29.99
1@20.99 20.99 G
CPN GET TTM30% 9.00~
GLD ADLT SWT BLK 883036010913  19.99
1€13.99 13.99 G
CPN GET ITM30% 6.00~
BC LADS UNK BLK L 884913108875 14.99
1 @10.50 10.50 G

CPN GET ITM30% 4,49~
913392618 14.99
BC LADS UNK ASPHT 884 398618 50 10.50 6

MM ADDIITIVE- 3 P 195158722741 14.99
1@10.49 10.45 G
CPN GET ITM30% 4.50~
BC LADS VNK BLK L 884913108875 14.99

1@ 10.49 10.49 G
GET ITM30% 4,50~
BC LADS VNK ASPHT 884913392618  14.99
121049 10.499 G
CPN GET ITM30% 4,50~
BC LADS UNK ASPHL 884913392632  14.99
1@10.49 10.49 G
GET ITM30% 4,60~
GLD ADLT LS BLK X 883096368465  12.99
189.10 9.10 G
CPN GET TTM30% 3.89-
BC ADLT BLK 3X 884913054569  11.99
1@8.40 8.40 G
CPN GET ITM30% 3.69-
BC ADLT H DK GRY ~ 884913111370  11.99
1@8.39 8.39 G
CPN GET ITM30% 3.60~
GLD ADL BLK XL 883096061702 6.99
@ 4.89 4.89 G
CPN GET ITM30% 2.10-
YU SAVED §  88.16
Coupor(s) Applied:
400100349670 CPN GET ITM30%
SUBTOTAL 205.70
HST R136299063 13% 26.74
TOTAL 232.4

Auth # 02722J
MasterCard %6197 232.44
Receipt expires in 60 days from date oF Pu: chase
SIGN-UP AT MICHAELS.CA OR LIKE U
FACEBOOK TO RECEIVE SPECIAL []FFERS RND
CREATIVE PROJECT IDERS.

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT MICHAELS

Effective 11/27/2022 Clearance sales are considered
final, sold AS IS and are not
returnable for a refund or exchange.

Dear Valued Customer:
Michasels return and coupon policies are available
at Michaels.ca and in store at resisters.




./.‘
"THE SHOP FO’

7 REATIVE MINDS AT PLAY"

‘I'/',

Unit A11B

Nind Games Thunder Bay
1000 Fort Williem Road,

Thunder Bay, ON P7B 689

ales Receipt

Transaction &:

92539

Date:  2023-04-26 Time: 4:26:03 PH

fccount §: THB0000218
Customer: Chantelle Marie Jeanette
Cashier: Katie
Register #: 1
Sales Rep: Katie, Jessica
Iten Description Anount
76192 0BT WAN J STARFIGHTER $44.99
LEGO STAR WARS / OBI
78126 SU TIE BOMBER 625PCS $69.99
LEGO STAR WARS
40425 LIQUID LAHP BLUE / GR $29.99
55092 GLITTER LAHP RED 14" $29.99
40427 LIQUID LAHP BLUE / PU $29.99
40424 LIQUID LANP PURPLE / $29.99
40426 LIQUID LAMP BLUE / WH $29.99
Sub Total $264.93
Harnonized Sales Tax $37.04
Total $321.97
HASTER CARD Tendered $321.97
Change Due $0.00

y
APPROVED

[

#kRETURN/EXCHANGE POLICY##x
NO REFUNDS!! Exchange/Store Credit
on unopened items within 7 days.
Itens on special price are final sale.
Palicy applies to defective itess as well.

http://wwy.nindganes.ca




Bath&Body Works

INTERCITY SHOPPING CENTRE
1000 Fort William Road
Unit E3A
Thunder Bay, ON P7B 689
807-626-0066

26/04/23 4:20 PN
Trans.: 2913 Store: 86079
Reg.: 001 Till: 1001
Cashier: 1800329

SALE

860790012

9130426202
T

PL_SP23_FS_BOX_MAHOGANY COCONUT 40.95
06675576220% 1 @ 40.95
PL_SP23_FS_BOX_CHAMPAGNE TOAST 40.95 T
0667557621692 1 @ 40,95

Subtotal 81.90
HST 13.0000% on 81.90 10.65
HSTH: B17945157RT0001

Total 92.55
Credit: MasterCard 6197 (A) 92.55

TRANSACTION RECORD

TYPE: Purchase

DATE/TIME: 04/26/2023 16:20:23

Card Name: MasterCard

Currency: CAD

Total Asount: $92.55

futhorized Anount: $92.55

01 Approved - Thank You - 027

Card No: XXXXKXKXXXKXG197

CEM: H

FF/DT 00

Approval: 00916J

Ticket No: 223116586226184384

AID: A0000000041010

TVR: 0000008001

1S1: E600

fpplication Label: Mastercard

Reference No: 0010017760

TMPORTANT:
Retain this copy for your records
CUSTOMER COPY

R PR R R R

Total Tender 92.55

Change Due 0.00

TOTAL ITEMS PURCHASED = 2

Shop 24/7 at bathandbodyworks.con
fle just want you to Tove it!
100% Guaranteed!

Custoner Copy
For details and conditions, see a

written version of our return policy at
the cashurap, or at BathandBodyMorks.ca




STAPLES Canaca
Store # 37

B Thunder 3¢y, ON F7B3L7
i L607) 343-2506
Sale 0C017 7 001 ALY
AT (e A
2009900 0037 04/21/23 9%
1 OHY GLASS FROTCIOR T
718103428767 23.994
1 OTB SYMMETEY P14 CL
| 84026238824% 63,4994
1 ONY GLASS PROTECTOR
718103408940 23 994
1. SO0 30W PD USH-C W
I 033991087347 35,994
1 EVEN THE ODDS JUNA N
3012579 4,000
Subtotal 170.9%
HST 13.00% 0.0
Total $132.56
Debit 192.66
TRENSACTTON RECORD
ikl 1 Purchase $192.56
' Interac C CHEAUTNG
h juthorization Humbel S194D0
! 0010017870 (4808 66279035
¥ 04/21/23 04:35:11
00/001 APPROVED - THANK YCU
Interac AQ0Q0002771010
i §080008000 5800
§ .,“,»I!“EE‘: you for shopping at STAPLES!
f o : ERRE A ERT TS SRS
Share your feedoick for a chance 12

win a $1,000 37ap es Cift Card!

Text STAPLESST to 20200
(R
Visit staples.ca/survey/31

5td msg & dala rates way apply.

For contesl riles or centact info

g0 to halp.staples.ca.
***x*x*****#**m**utw##w**********k***ttx*x

$**x*m*****#**1i*utn**x**#i****#*k***k*xxx
Any opened headoncnes, earphones, and

earbuds cannot b2 cgturnec at any tine.
:\:**z:*:‘s:k****'-k**:\-#‘-k‘:M:\:*r-***%****h‘t‘#*t%b\n}:w

HSY Wy, 126152586
k% CHEDHOLDER COFY #%X
SRR R (kR SRRk ROk KA

Join a ive Spot jght virtual
event / workstiop today!
staples.ca/spotlight
~virtualavents/InstoreR
***x*x*****#**$*$ﬂtﬁ**x***i*****tk***k*x*x
Lwnmm&mVWNmﬂMN%mMm
studin.staples.ca
m**x*x********mm*a*ﬂ**t*x*****%**k*x*ttmx%

A

736480
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